
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA JPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM 1, NORTHSIDE CIVIC CENTRE, BUNRATTY 

ROAD, DUBLIN 17 
 

ON MONDAY 16 JULY 2018 AT 11.30 AM 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
MONDAY 16 JULY 2018

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of meeting held on 16th April 2018   

 
2 - 5 

2   Parking and Traffic issues in and around access to the shops at Clare Hall -  Cllr 
Tom Brabazon   
 

 

3   Garda Report's - 
 
Chief Superintendent Mark Curran (Report to follow) 
Superintendent Gerard Donnelly (Report attached) 
Superintendent Joseph O’Connor (Report attached) 
 

6 - 10 

4   Emergency Motion (Cllr John Lyons) referred to from NCA June 2018 Area 
Committee.   
 

11 

5   Sign off North Central JPC Sub Committee Work Plan 2018   
 

12 - 15 

6   Sub -Garda Station in Clongriffin   
 

 

7   Any Other Business and Further Items 
 
Next meeting Monday 15th October 2018 

 
 
Dave Dinnigan 

      Area Manager 

 

 

 



1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA JPC MEETING 

 
HELD ON MONDAY 16 APRIL 2018 

 
 

 
 
1   Minutes of meeting held on 15th January, 2018 

 
Order: Agreed 
 

 

2   Parking and Traffic issues in and around access to the shops at Clare Hall -  
Tom Brabazon 
 
Order:  Item deferred to next meeting 16th July 2018 
 

 

3   Safety Forum Updates: 
 
Order: Elaine Mulvenny and Deirdre Murphy updated the Committee on the  local   safety 
forums.  Vanessa Carey had sent her apologies; Clongriffin/Belmayne report was 
circulated after the Agenda. 

 
Order:   Elaine advised The Edenmore Safer Forum was held on the 17th of January and 
the 21st of March and attended well by the local community on both occasions.  At the 
January meeting Garda Eoin Beatty informed residents the Garda Clinic in Edenmore has 
been opened 36 times since it started.  It was agreed at this meeting that Garda Beatty 
would notify the community group a few hours in advance of the clinic being open in order 
for them to advertise it on social media (this is now in practice).   Cllr Gilliland commended 
the Garda Clinic in Edenmore and how it was a great addition to the community. There 
are two Community Garda  assigned to Edenmore. Residents have expressed safety 
concerns regarding the drug problems, and anti-social behaviour issues of some tenants, 
the Area Housing Manager and Project Estate Officers will  look into this anti-social 
behaviour 
 
The Donaghmede Safety Forum was held on the 10th of January and 14th of March and 
is continued to be well supported by the local community.  Most incidents of anti-social 
behaviour are concentrated around Howth Junction Dart Station, with the lift being a 
particular problem.  However, the North Central Area has an excellent relationship with 
Iarnród Eireann and continues to work in conjunction with them and the Garda to resolve 
and alleviate the problems.  The new lift system that is now in operation at the station is 
an example of this success.  The volume of traffic and pedestrian safety issues regarding 
the Hole-in-the Wall roundabout in Donaghmede remain a source of major concern.  The 
Grange Abbey residents have expressed their concerns around this issue due to the new 
development on the former Columban Missionary site. 
 
Deirdre advised Joy-riding and burning out of cars continues to be a major issue in 
Darndale and a cause of concern for the residents.   Since Christmas the Public Order 
Unit is deployed in Darndale every Thursday – Sunday. This issue has been raised at the 
JPC Local Strategic meetings where Superintendent Donnelly suggested if using  pre-cast 

 

Page 2



2 
 

concrete barriers like those used during road and motorway works could form part of a 
solution to this ongoing criminal behaviour. A meeting is to be arranged in the coming 
weeks with the transportation department and the local Parks Management to ascertain if 
these can be used.  If such barriers are available it is proposed to trial this arrangement 
for a period at one of the worst access sites in the vicinity of resident’s homes.   Deirdre 
has been in contact with Roads Construction regarding the request for 4 new chicanes  to 
go on the road from the Bell Building up as far as the dressing rooms in Tulip. 
 
Cllr Moran advised that residents are living in fear of  joyriding, Cllr Gilliland spoke about 
the culprits wearing balaclavas to avoid detection.  Ardmheara Mícheál Mac Donncha 
queried flexibility in terms of resources to prevent the anti-social behaviour.  
Superintendent Donnelly advised when patrol cars respond they are being smashed and  
stoned mostly by onlookers and the audience. That is why the Public Order Unit is in 
place for the last 5 months Thursday – Sunday.  In this time  62 cars were seized under 
Section 41, 42 stolen cars recovered and 3 seized.  Cllr O’Moore spoke about the request 
at the last JPC for extra resources.  Chief Superintendent Curran advised there are 40 
new Garda in the last 4 months recruited and there will be another 40 in June, altogether 
over the next 9 months there will be 80 new recruits.  Cllr Mahon asked how may garda 
have been lost and how getting extra garda doesn’t seem to be resolving the issue. Chief 
Superintendent Curran confirmed 10 or 15 have been lost and also it takes time to train 
the new recruits.   Cllr O’Toole spoke about the design of the new houses in Moatview 
and if there is a link between the cameras in Darndale and Coolock. Aidan spoke about 
how the CCTV in Darndale is  being enhanced and a link will be re-established back to 
Coolock Garda Station in the next week or so.  Aidan will liaise with Superintendent 
Donnelly regarding this. Cllr O Toole also asked about scrambler bikes – where are they 
coming from, Superintendent Donnelly advised they are bought as Christmas presents or 
stolen.  Dave Dinnigan advised it is difficult for the guards, they solve the issues in one 
area and the perpetrators move on to another,  don’t want the road network in Darndale 
looking like a hostile environment.  Dave will speak with Deirdre regarding setting up 
a’ campaign regarding scrambler bikes’ coming up to Christmas.  .  Aidan also spoke 
about the formal process to interview tenants regarding anti-social behaviour and any 
reports received are dealt with formally. 

 
4   Presentation on Case Management - Garda Valerie Brennan 

 
Order: Garda Valerie Brennan gave a presentation on Case Management.  In DMR North 
there are over 150 garda trained in case management.  In Coolock there are 13 
targets/Profiles with 683 charges to date in total.   
Garda Brennan answered a number of questions from the JPC Committee regarding: 1) 
criteria for selecting offenders for case management, 2) what happens if the Guard is 
transferred or leaves, 3) how the court system deals with case management and 4) are 
new Garda recruits in Templemore being trained on case management. 

 

 

5   Garda report's - 
 
Order: The Garda discussed the statistics for DMR North.  Superintendent O’Connor 
advised there is a big problem with people leaving their cars opens with laptops etc in 
them.  Operation Thor, Hybrid , Creeper and ‘Hi Viz’ have contributed to operations, with 
designated checkpoints being carried out by both uniform and plain clothes units , which 
have helped in the detection of crime and high visibility policing throughout the 
Raheny/Clontarf Sub-Districts. There is a deficit of Sergeants and Inspectors, more of 
them are needed. Superintendent Donnelly is down an Inspector due to Colm Healy’s 
promotion and transfer.  Councillor O’Toole requested that on behalf of the JPC 
Committee to pass on our good wishes to Colm. 
 
Superintendent Donnelly spoke about The TAG (Teenager and Guard) Programme aimed 
at promoting positive engagement between young people and the Guards held over last 3 
months. Approximately 20 Transition Year Students participated in six sessions over a 
period of three months.  This is the first time TAG has been done in the Coolock District.  
Chief Superintendent Curran advised that teenage engagement is very powerful. 
The  Councillors had a number of questions for the Gardai 1) Will Inspector Healy be 
replaced  2) How has the Grow House case progressed? 3) Are there plans to re-locate 

 

Page 3



3 
 

the HSE clinic in Darndale 4) Anti-social behaviour at the Stardust Memorial. Chief 
Superintendent Curran advised Inspector Healy will be replaced through the recruitment 
process,   The Grow House case has progressed and there are 2 people in custody.  The 
HSE make the decision in relation to the location of the Clinic in Darndale.  
Superintendent Donnelly advised no residents have made contact regarding anti-social  
behaviour at the Stardust Memorial, he will enquire re same.   Cllr O’Muiri asked is there a 
reduction in the theft of tools from vans in the area.  Superintendent Donnelly advised that 
there has been a significant decrease in the Coolock district. Regarding car theft most of 
those taken are older cars without immobilisers, new cars stolen are broken up and 
shipped abroad for parts.  Cllr Moran asked are the stolen cars still coming out from the 
inner city, Superintendent Donnelly advised they are not.   

 
6   CCTV Raheny - Elaine Mulvenny 

 
Order:  Elaine advised DCC are trying to identify the culprits in Raheny responsible for 
the anti-social behaviour.  DCC are going to see how the CCTV enhancements in 
Darndale work out and will implement something similar in Raheny.  The clinic in 
Edenmore is a success. 

 

 

7   North Central JPC Sub Committee Draft Plan 2018 - For discussion (Plan to 
follow) 
 
At the meeting Deirdre circulated the Draft work Plan 2018 to the committee and advised 
she will e.mail them within 2 weeks to see if they are in agreement, or if they want to make 
changes. 

 

 

8   Any Other Business and Further Items 
 
Next meeting 16

th
 July 2018 at 11.30. 

 
 
 
Dave Dinnigan 
 Area Manager 
 
 
 
Councillor Larry O’Toole 
Chathaoirleach 
16th April 2018 
 

 

 
 
Councillor Larry O'Toole 
Chairperson 
Monday 16 April 2018 
 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: 

 
Members: 

 
Members: 

   
Ardmheara Mícheál Mac Donncha   
John Lyons 

Deirdre Heney 
Damien O’Farrell 

Ciaran O'Moore 
Naoise O’Muiri 

Edel Moran Alison Gilliland Larry O’Toole 
Sean Paul Mahon Tom Brabazon  
 
Chief Superintendent Mark Curran 
Superintendent Gerry Donnelly 

  

Page 4



4 
 

Superintendent Joe O’Connor 
Keave O Donnell, Community Law and Mediation 
Deirdre Tobin, Clontarf Residents Association 
 
Apologies: 
 
Vanessa Carey 
 
 
Officers : 
 
Dave Dinnigan, Area Manager 
Elaine Mulvenny, Assistant Area Manager 
Deirdre Murphy, Administrative Officer 
Samantha Rooney, Assistant Staff Officer 
 
 
Non-Members:  
 
Garda Valarie Brennan 

  

Page 5



DMR North - Coolock Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Coolock sub-district Period 
1/4/17-30/6/17 
1/4/18-30/6/18 

Superintendent Gerard Donnelly Date of JPC Meeting 16/07/2018 

 
 
 

Reports Of  2017 2018 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2017 

Detection 

Rate 2018 
Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
11 9 -18% 18% 0% 

Good reduction overall in assaults 

Assault Minor 40 20 -50% 35% 0% 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
0 0 - n/a n/a  

Burglary 38 42 +10% 11% 2% Cash, jewellery and car keys are target items 

Criminal 

Damage 
78 85 +8% 9% 9% 

Mostly damage to cars and associated with 

thefts and unauthorised taking of cars. 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 3 - n/a 0%  

Robbery from 

Person 
8 9 +12% 50% 0% 

Fast food delivery persons are a target. Also 

pedestrians using phones. 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
3 7 +133% 0% 14% Supermarkets and fast food outlets. 

Theft from the 

Person 
3 10 +233% 33% 10%  

Theft from 

MPV 
59 63 +7% 2% 0% Taxi coin floats and tools from vans. 

Theft from 

Shop  
97 154 +58% 71% 54% 

Major increase.  Reflects poor internal 

security in some stores. 

Theft (Other) 28 38 +35% 29% 13%  

Theft / UT of 

Vehicle  
26 66 +153% 0% 3% 

Large increase.  Newer model cars taken 

during burglaries.  Some older cars taken for 

‘joyriding’ 

Fraud / 

Deception 
16 19 +18% 0% 0%  

Public Order 

Incidents 
34 37 +8% 82% 54%  

Domestic 

Incidents 
92 94    

Figures remaining static.  Mostly verbal 

disputes. 

 
 
 Page 6



DMR North - Coolock Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  2 

 
 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2017 2018 Change 

Detections 

2017 

Detections 

2018 
Comments 

Possession of 

Firearm 
1 1 - 100% 100%  

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale 

or Supply 

18 19 +5% 100% 10% 

2018 Detection rate is 10% as 

certificates are awaited confirming 

substance. 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

58 68 +17% 98% 47% 

2018 Detection rate is 47% as 

certificates are awaited confirming 

substance. 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

3 9 +200% 100% 56%  

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
229 383 - n/a n/a  

Vehicle 

Seizures Sec 41 
175 185 - n/a n/a Seizures remain high.   

 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

Public Order Unit patrols continue to be employed at weekends to target anti-social activity 

in the District with particular emphasis on joyriding incidents. 

 

Operation ‘Thor’ put in place in Darndale for three-week period in June.  Divisional Crime 

Task Force utilised.  This was to focus on joyriding and anti-social behaviour.  The following 

actions took place: 

Prisoners arrested – 43 

Patrols conducted – 191 

Checkpoints – 50 

Drug searches – 165 

Cars seized – 26 

 

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 7



DMR North – North Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

          Raheny/Clontarf Period 01/01/2018 – 30/06/2018 

Superintendent Joseph O Connor Date of JPC Meeting 16th  of July  2017 

 

Reports Of  2018 2017 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2018 

Detection 

Rate 2017 
Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
15 12    +25%   26.66%  50% 

High Detection Rates due to increase 

in Hybrid Patrols. 

Assault Minor 48 58 

 

-17.2% 

 

 

10.41% 

 

24.13% Number of minor assaults decrease. 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 1 0% 100% 100% 

increased Patrols Operation THOR 

and HYBRID patrols. 

Burglary 130 166 -21.68% 5.38% 23.49% 

Slight decrease  due to increased 

Burglary Patrols (OP ACER, THOR, 

and HYBRID patrols) 

Criminal 

Damage 
175 182 -3.84% 8.57% 10.44% 

Car Parks/Housing Estates are 

targeted areas – Operation Thor and 

Hybrid Patrols to fight this Crime. 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0       1        -100%        0%      0%  

Robbery from 

Person 
13 10 +30% 0% 20% 

Increase in Operation THOR and 

HYBRID patrols to tackle this crime. 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
      21 8 +162% 19.04% 62.5% 

Increase in robberies has led to 

increases in  Thor and Hybrid Patrols. 

Theft from the 

Person 
19 20 -5% 0% 10% Very Slight decrease in this area.  

Theft from 

MPV 
105 126 -16.66%  2.85% 9.52% 

Small decrease but Operational Plan 

currently being implemented. 

Theft from 

Shop  
      62      103       - 39.8% 58% 76.69% 

Detection rates are high and 

incidents have been nearly halved. 

Theft (Other) 59 85 -30.5% 10.1% 24.7% Significant decrease. 

 UT of Vehicle  104 56 +85.7% 1.92% 2.32% 

Unlocked vehicles are still an easy 

target and vehicles taken in course 

of burglaries. 

Fraud / 

Deception 
30      36 -16.66% 10% 16.66% Slight Reduction. 

Public Order 

Incidents 
63 90 -30% N/A N/A 

Includes different facets of Public 

Order, Demonstrations, Trespassing, 

Drunkenness etc  - Operation Bold 

Page 8



DMR North – North Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  2 

Reports Of  2018 2017 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2018 

Detection 

Rate 2017 
Comments  

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents 

66 64 +3.12% N/A N/A 
Domestic Violence Liaison Officer 

appointed and call backs completed. 

Domestic 

Violence  

Breach of 

Orders 

16 14 
      

+14.28% 
N/A N/A 

Positive Garda Action taken in these 

incidents. 

 
 
 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2018 2017 Change 

Detection 

Rate 2015 

Detection 

Rate 2016 
Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 0 0% N/A N/A  

Possession of 

Firearm 
1 1 0% N/A      N/A  

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale 

or Supply 

6 15  -60% N/A N/A  

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

62 99 -37.3% N/A N/A 

Increase in  Operation Thor and 

Hybrid Patrol calculating to 

decreased numbers. 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

11 9         22.2% N/A N/A  

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
499 815 -38.77% N/A N/A  

Vehicle 

Seizures Sec 41 
130 193 -32.64% N/A N/A 

Seen as a positive in proactively 

policing road crime and travelling 

criminals.   

 

Page 9



DMR North – North Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

(A) Operation Thor, Hybrid , Creeper and ‘Hi Viz’ have contributed to 

operations, with designated checkpoints being carried out by both uniform 

and plain clothes units , which have helped in the detection of crime and high 

visibility policing throughout the Raheny/Clontarf Sub-districts.  

 

(B) Investigations into major incidents are ongoing and there have been several 

successful operations, as well as successful Court Prosecutions in this 

quarter. 

 

 

(C) Anti-social behaviour is being tackled through targeting local amenity areas 

during the summer months and there are also several area’s being designated 

as ‘Hot Spots’ and high visibility policing,  whether it is members on foot 

patrol or on Mountain bike patrol have led to successful increase in Public 

Order detections throughout the District. School Talks are carried out with an 

emphasis being put on Cyber Bullying and for Juveniles to be aware of 

supports which are there if they find themselves victims of this type of crime. 

There also has being the implementation of a Garda Youth Development 

Project in the Kilbarrack/Raheny Area and the Donneycarney Area. 

 

Call back initiatives have been put in place for persons who are victims of  

Burglary incidents, Domestic Violence incidents and Sexual Assault 

incidents. The victims of crime are visited and given crime prevention and 

security  advice from members, this has proven to be quite successful and 

greatly appreciated by the persons’ concerned. There also has been the 

implementation of a Pedal Cycle Identity Card which has proven to be very 

helpful in combating theft of Bicycle Crime. 

 

An ‘Older Person’ strategy has also been developed  and several Christmas 

parties were held throughout the District by Community Policing members. 

 

(D) There are 7 Garda Reserves allocated to Raheny/Clontarf Sub - Districts and  

Policing of amenity areas required an increase in Garda Resources at varying 

times in the summer to help Police the  area. 

 

 

(E) There is 1 Sergeant and 6 Gardai attached to Community Policing and they 

have all Neighbourhood watch schemes in operation in their designated areas, 

they are all ELO trained and Mountain Bike Operatives. Each member is 

involved in Community Engagement initiatives throughout the District. 

 
 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 10



Northside Civic Centre, Bunratty Road, Coolock, Dublin 17.  
 

Oifig Ceantar an Lárthuaiscirt, 
Ionad Cathartha an Taoibh Thuaidh, Bóthar Bun Raite, 

An Chúlóg, Baile Atha Cliath 17. 
   

T. 01 222 8847 F. 01 877 5851E. dympna.mccann@dublincity.ie 
 

    Ref:  DMCC/2354644/2018 

 
Date: 21st June , 2018. 

 
Ms. Deirdre Murphy 
Ms. Sam Rooney 
 
Re: Items raised at North Central Area Committee Meeting held on 18

th
 June, 2018. 

 
 
At its meeting held on 18

th
 June, 2018, the North Central Area Committee agreed the following: 

 
6 Motions 
 
d Emergency Motion  

Acknowledging the very serious incident involving a scrambler-type bike in Darndale park on 
Saturday June 9th that resulted in one man being left in a critical condition in hospital, 
recognizing also that the issue of scrambler bikes and quad bikes in the park and surrounding 
estates has been a recurring problem for a number of years, this area committee calls on the 
area manager to do the following: 
 
- convene a meeting with personnel from the parks department, the area office’s community 
section, community representatives and elected members to explore potential solutions aimed 
at restricting access for these bikes to this and other parks in the North Central area; 
 
- engage with locals in the North Central area who have a genuine interest in and passion for 
motocross to explore ways of eliminating the use of scrambler and quad bikes in our public 
parks and residential estates. 
--  
Dublin City Councillor 
(Beaumont-Donaghmede) 
Dublin Bay North 
 
Mobile: 087-7729292 
@JohnLyonsPBPA 
Facebook Cllr John Lyons People Before Profit Alliance 
 
 
Order: Refer to North Central Area JPC 
 
 

Thank you for your attention in this matter and if you have any queries please contact Ms. Dympna 
McCann, Senior Staff Officer at 01 222 8847. 
 
 
Dave Dinnigan 
Area Manager 
 

Page 11



Work Plan 2018 

North Central Area JPC Sub Committee 

1.0 Background  

1.1 The revised JPC Guidelines (April 2014) has a requirement to develop six year and annual 

strategic plans. It is now a requirement that such plans be linked directly to the Dublin City 

Council’s Local Economic and Community Plan (LECP) and to the Citywide JPC. The LECP and 

Citywide JPC strategy identified 3 strategic objectives for the North Central Area JPC Sub-

Committee. 

               Strategic Objectives: 

I. Community Safety – Policing  -  Joy-riding, CCTV, Crime data  

II. Anti-social behaviour  –  joy-riding/burning out of cars, business night time 

economy  

III. Street crime/issues – graffiti/dumping 

  1.2 This North Central Plan JPC Sub Committee Plan provides for 2017. 

2.0 North Central JPC Plan main objectives  

 This plan provides for:   

a) Statutory compliance,  

b) Consultations and recommendations between elected representatives and community 

and business,   

c) Reviewing the levels and patterns of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour (including 

the patterns and levels of misuse of alcohol and drugs), 

d)  The factors underlying the levels of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the area, 

e)  Advising  Dublin City Council and the Garda Síochána .  

f ) and the  JPC Sub Committee will support and monitor the four local policing fora and their 

recommendations.   

3.0 Overview of  JPC Sub Committee approach and achievement focus  

 

3.1 The main purpose is to contribute to a safer North Central Area with the emphasis on; 

a) Joint partnership approach to achieving safer community gains and conveying views to 

Garda Divisional management,  

b) Policy and evidence based with  pragmatic approaches and solutions,   

c) Positive messages be transmitted  while problems are addressed, 

d) Build on the experience to date and mindful that   objectives are often achieved using a 

small focussed group of people. 

Page 12



e) Influencing local policies, plans and regulations & making recommendations to vary bylaws 

and legislation.   

4.0  Meetings of Area JPC Sub Committees and Local Community Police Fora 2017 

4.1  There will be four meetings of the JPC Sub Committee and meetings every 2 months of the   

Safer Forums (Local Police Forums). Details are in the appendix.  Times and dates will be 

circulated in advance of all local police forum meetings to councillors, business, community and 

other organisations members. 

5.0 Actions Arising: (The new guidelines advise on at least 4 high priority objectives). 

i. Crime prevention  -  Joy-riding, burning out of cars, CCTV 
                                         -  Park and open space safety (quad/scrambler bikes). 

ii. Garda reports outlining crime data. 
iii. Anti-social behaviour/street crime  -  graffiti/illegal dumping and burning of same. 
iv. Advice on home burglaries and  robberies of business premises – support for crime victims. 

 
5.2 A separate report will issue on each of the  three Citywide JPC strategic themes : 

 i) crime/police data (suggestions and issues are invited before review commencement),  
ii) night time (suggestion and issues are invited before review commencement) 
iii) graffiti/dumping ( work in progress).  
If possible a sub-group should be established to assist in the report and expressions of 
interest are welcome at this meeting.  

 
5.3 Action areas suggested are:  
 

a) Joy-riding/burning out of cars  Through Safety Fora meetings, JPC Local Strategic 
meetings and JPC meetings this issue will be addressed. 

b) Anti-social behaviour, litter and graffiti black spots 
Reports and actions on persistent anti-social behaviour, public order, and graffiti black 
spots through the Safer Forums.   

c) North East Drugs Task Force co-operation  
The NEDTF will be invited to raise items and provide reports including at Safer Fora. 

        Local Police Forum reports to JPC 
Forum reports will be presented to the JPC meetings at every other meeting. 

d) Increasing business involvement with JPC  
Through the DCC North Central Business Fora and other means , efforts can be made to 
increase an input from business to the JPC structure.  

e)  DCC Area Office to assist Gardaí in dissemination of general information on crime 
prevention including the  text alert option. 
DCC has a wide network of contacts and is always available to assist the Gardaí in 

distributing hardcopy, softcopy data on social or other media channels.  

 
Deirdre Murphy 

                  Administrative Officer, June 2018. 

  

Page 13



APPENDIX 1 

   

Meetings of Area JPC Sub Committees 2018 

 There will be meetings as follows:   

 15th January 2018 

 

 16th April  2018 

 

 16th July 2018 

 

 15th October 2018 

 

Meetings of local Safer Forums every two months 

 Belcamp Darndale Moatview 

 Belmayne Clongriffin 

 Donaghmede  

 Edenmore. 

Times and dates will be circulated in advance of all local police forum meetings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JPC Annual Work Plan – North Central Area – 2018 
Update on meeting of xxxx 

 

Strategic 
Objectives 

Origin Summary of 
Actions 

Lead Person/Agency Timescales Action Taken 
 
 

1. 
 

Community 
Safety 
 
 
 

 
Dublin City 
Joint Policing 
Committee 
2015 

Policing/Crime 
Data 
 

 
Dave Dinnigan, Area Manager 
(DCC) 
 
Chief Superintendent Mark 
Curran,  Superintendent Joseph 
O’Connor, Superintendent 
Gerard Donnelly 
 
North Central Area Joint Policing 
Committee 
 
Chair:  Councillor Larry O’Toole 

Garda update and 
statistics at each JPC 
meeting 
 

 

2. Anti-social 
Behaviour 
 
 
 

Business night-
time economy 

  

3. Street 
Crime/Issues 
 
 
 

Graffiti/dumping   

 

Page 15


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of meeting held on 16th April 2018
	Minutes

	3 Garda Report's -
	Garda Report Raheny Clontarf Jan to June 2018

	4 Emergency Motion (Cllr John Lyons) referred to from NCA June 2018 Area Committee.
	5 Sign off North Central JPC Sub Committee Work Plan 2018

